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Enrollment No: _______________________         Exam Seat No:_______________________ 

C.U.SHAH UNIVERSITY 
Summer Examination-2018 

 

Subject Name : Business Regulatory Framework-I 
 

Subject Code : 4CO05BRF1                         Branch: B.Com (English) 

    

Semester : 5         Date : 03/04/2018   Time : 10:30 To 01:30   Marks : 70 

 

Instructions: 

(1) Use of Programmable calculator & any other electronic instrument is prohibited. 
(2) Instructions written on main answer book are strictly to be obeyed. 
(3) Draw neat diagrams and figures (if necessary) at right places. 
(4) Assume suitable data if needed. 

 
Q-1  Attempt the following questions: (14)  

 a)  What a meaning of Agent? 1 

 b)  In which year Indian Contract Act was passed? 1 

 c)  What is meaning of Tender? 1 

 d)  Give meaning of Free Consent. 1 

 e)  In which Consumer Protection act Implied? 1 

 f)  Which is consumer disputes redressal agencies? 1 

 g)  Write meaning of “Existing Goods.” 1 

 h)  What is the Barter System ? 1 

 i)  Give meaning of Condition. 1 

 j)  Insurance Contract is Conditional Contract “Right or Wrong”? 1 

 k)  What is meaning of C.I.F Contract? 1 

 l)  What is Auction Sale ? 1 

 m)  In which year Sale of Goods Act was passed? 1 

 n)  Minor person appoint their self as Agent “Yes or No”?  1 

Attempt any four questions from Q-2 to Q-8 

Q-2  Attempt all questions (14) 

 (a) Discuss the type of Agents. 10 

 (b) Describe Principal’s duties towards Agent. 4 

Q-3  Write detailed description for: (14) 

 (a) Agent’s rights against the Principal. 7 

 (b) Essential elements of mistake. 7 

Q-4  Attempt all questions (14) 

 (a) Write Short note on Free Consent. 7 

 (b) Write Short note on Transfer of Ownership right. 7 

    

Q-5  Attempt all questions (14) 

 (a) Write a note on F.O.B Contract. 7 

 (b) Discuss the Rights of unpaid seller.  7 

Q-6  Attempt all questions (14) 
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 (a) Describe Objects of the Central Council. 7 

 (b) According to consumer protection write a note on State Commission. 7 

Q-7  Attempt all questions (14) 

 (a) What is Delivery? and explain type of Delivery. 7 

 (b) Explain Agents responsibilities towards third persons. 7 

    

Q-8  Attempt all questions (14) 

 (a) Write a note on Auction Sale. 7 

 (b) What is proposal? Write essential elements of proposal. 7 

    
 


